

The vision of the Lake Forest School District is to be the model of excellence in education.

May 26, 2023

Dear Lake Forest Community,

This letter is to inform you of recent water testing that has been conducted at Lake Forest High School, and Lake Forest Central Elementary School. Lead testing is currently underway at all points of potential consumption in all Delaware schools as a follow-up to lead testing that was conducted in 2020 under a grant received by the Delaware Department of Education.

Water tests at Lake Forest High School found **no** lead **results that exceeded reporting limits**. Tests at Central Elementary School found results that exceeded reporting limits on (1) **kitchen fixtures** not used for consumption or food preparation.

While the fixture poses no immediate risk to students or staff, it has been turned off and the District is implementing remediation efforts. Detailed results as well as additional resources for families are posted on our website, www.lf.k12.de.us.

We will share test results from remaining Lake Forest schools as soon as we receive them. Please contact Mr. Karl Starhre or me at any time if you need more information on this important topic. Thank you.

Sincerely

Steven Lucas, Superintendent

Superintendent

Steven V. Lucas, Ed.D.
Central Business Office
5423 Killens Pond Road
Felton, Delaware 19943-9801
Office: 302-284-3020 Ext. 104, Fax: 302-284-5831
Steven.Lucas@lf.k12.de.us

Board of Education

Earle Dempsey, President James L. Rau, Vice President Sarah Starkey Jordan McCloskey Betty A. Wyatt, Ed.D.